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From: Belinda Crowe[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATI VE+20GROUP+20+28FYD1 BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=BELINDA+20CROWE79B93F11-569F-4526-AO78-
F5B4958A8917220@C72A47. i ngest.local] 

Sent: Mon 20/01/2014 7:08:46 PM (UTC) 

To: Chris Aujard _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _GRo_ _ _ _ _ _ _. a 
Subject: Fw: DRAFT - Second Sight Engagement Letter 

Attachment: _DOC_27882026(6)_Second Sight Engagement Letter.pdf 

Just to be on the safe side I have also spoken to Ian to stress that this is a draft and if they have any comments they 
should raise with us. He will ring tomorrow. B 

From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2014 06:56 PM 
To: Ian Henderson CRC 

Cc: Belinda Crowe; Chris Aujard; Ron Warmington _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._G RO._
Subject: DRAFT - Second Sight Engagement Letter 

Ian 
Further to my previous email, please find attached a further draft letter of engagement which we hope addresses the 
point we discussed last Wednesday. 

We still consider this a draft for your consideration, and, subject to any further comments you might have, we would 
propose (as you suggested) to put this in draft to the Working Group (with any information, such as fees, which is not 
appropriate to be shared redacted or removed). 

Because I was keen to get this to you today, I have not double checked formatting and typos so my apologies if some 
remain. I will do a further check tomorrow. 

We would be grateful for your comments and, as ever, Chris and I will be happy to discuss. 

Best wishes 
Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO 
lPostline: _.. cRo 


